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IC 82-3453
.15 June 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: _ : _ STAT

FROM: Walter Elder
Executive Secretary, NFIB/NFIC

SUBJECT: Revision of DCI Directives: Status Report

1. Reviewing my status report of 11 June 1982 and our recent
conversation, 1 take it that you have copies of all the directives under the
" category of Work Completed. A1l these items have been distributed to Holders
of DCI Directives. ' _ ‘ .

2. Awaiting DCI Approval: Drafts of these four are attached.

3. Undergoing Community Coordination: Drafts are attached.

4. Under Review by the DDCI: NPIC draft is-attached.

5. Under Internal Review: The Director, ICS, is pondering the DCID 1/2
revision, and no action is planned until he makes a decision. A draft on
critical intelligence is attached. '

6. Awaiting Propitious Moment: Nothing available at this time.

7. Some Special Cases: Drafts on Inte]lwgence Communwty Awards and

Natwona] InteTTigence Emergencies attached.
!

8. 1 look forward to receiving any comments you may want to make. I

also look forward to receiving your written comments o - 25X1
| ' I understand where we stand on 5/1 and 5/2 25X1
in general. ‘ ' '
STAT
Walter Elder
Attachments:
As Stated ‘ ‘ - ' ‘
STAT

SECRE-
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